June 25, 2004

- Nancy Ovuka, Esq. \ '

- Premerger Notification Office '

Federal Trade Commission

H-303

Washingion, DC 20580 ‘ . ;

[}

Section 802.2(c) Real Estate Ekemption

Dear Ms Ovuka

Iam wrltmg to confirm the telephone conversatlon we had on June 10, 2004 with
respect to the exemption for unproductive real property pr0v1ded in Section 802.2(c) of
the HSR Rules.

The transaction we discussed was an acquisition of substantlally all the assets of
an outdoor advertlslng business. ' The assets include numerous leases of real property
used for billboard advertising as well as other significant assets, including advertlslng
contracts

il

, You confirmed that, for the pu'rposé of the Section 802.2 exemption, dwnership
and leasehold interests in real property are treated the same.

Applying Section 802.2(c) to the purchase of the advertising business, you
confirmed that any leasehold interest in property used for advertising (including
structures such as billboards and other improvements) that (a) has not generated total
revenues in excess of $5 million during the 36 months preceding the acquisition, and
(b) is not contiguous with other property that has generated total revenues of more than
$5 million during the 36 months preceding the acquisition, would be regarded as
unproductive real property the acquisition of which is exempt.

I believe that the foregoing accurately relates to the substance of our conversation.

Please contact me if this is not the case. Thank you for your assistance.




